EMILIO GARCIA

Casa Grande, AZ 85122 · 520-759-6629 Garciaemilio.33361@yahoo.com

I take pride in my fast adaptation skills and eagerness to learn more.

In the past year I've worked at Frito Lay and Walmart Distribution Center located in Casa Grande, Arizona.

Prior to working with those two companies, I worked fast food at KFC/Taco Bell.

All my work environments have been fast paced.

I am athletic built and graduated top 10 of my graduating class.

I plan on resuming college in the following year for my associates of applied science at Central Arizona College.

EXPERIENCE

08/2015 - 05/2018

CREW MEMBER KFC/TACO BELL

While being a sophomore in High School, I worked at KFC/Taco Bell for 3 years as a crew member. Which was to prepare food orders, clean/sanitize workstations, and ensure the customers are receiving a customer service that goes above and beyond. I was given the opportunity to train new members of the team to ensure that we are on track to get orders out to the customers.

05/2019 - 06/2020

PACKER/AUTO PALLETIZER, FRITO-LAY

I worked as a packer and an auto palletizer, which oversees the conveyor belts in the plant. I would also troubleshoot robotic cranes that auto palletized boxes of product as well as manually creating pallets. In this position you are given the responsibility to ensure that everything runs and you're at risk of shutting down all of production if you're unable to keep up with the machines. I am glad to say that I have never had any mishaps happen to me on any shifts.

10/2020-PRESENT

ORDER FILLER, WALMART DISTRIBUTION CENTER

I would drive around on an electrically powered machine called, a "CR" which had forks on the back that could hold two pallets, in which I was able to order-fill in 40-degree weather, sometimes lower.

EDUCATION

05/2018

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA, IMAGINE PREP AT COOLIDGE

Graduated top 10 in graduating class with a 3.7 GPA

08/2018-01/2019

ASSOCIATES OF APPLIED SCIENCE, CENTRAL ARIZONA COLLEGE

Some College

SKILLS

- Food Handling
- Warehouse Experience
- Inventory Control
- Assembly
- Food Production
- Order Picker
- Cleaning Experience

- Packaging
- Heavy Lifting
- Freight Experience
- Forklift
- Materials Handling
- Cook
- Pallet Jack